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From: "Office of the President, St. Mary's University"
Reply-To: Office of the President
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 at 3:20 P
To: "Mireles, Matthew™

Subject: Extending Spring Break for Students, Classes Resume Monday, March 23, 2020

Spring break will be extended one week for students.
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March 11, 2020
To: St. Mary's University Community
From: Tom Mengler, President

Subject: Extending Spring Break for Students, Classes Resume Monday, March 23, 2020

To help ensure the health and safety of our campus community, St. Mary’s University is
extending spring break by one week for students. The campus remains open, and faculty and
staff will continue campus operations. Classes will resume on Monday, March 23, 2020.

St. Mary’s faculty, who uniformly deliver in-person instruction, will use the coming week to
prepare for the possibility of delivering effective online instruction. This time will also allow
others to ensure the delivery of all University services in the safest way.

At this time, there are no confirmed or suspected cases of the coronavirus among the St. Mary’s
community. However, students (resident and nonresident) are encouraged to remain at their
permanent residence during the extended break. The University is discouraging students from
returning to campus unless necessary to gather essential items, such as computers and study
materials, until classes resume on March 23. If remaining off-campus for the extended break is
not an option, please contact the Office of Residence Life by calling 210-431-8042 or emailing
reslife@stmarytx.edu.

Students living on campus will receive further guidance from the Office of Residence Life. The
Office of the Provost will communicate with faculty about preparations for alternative course
delivery methods, including training opportunities. Check your St. Mary’s email for additional
instructions.

Students will be excused from activities and student-work responsibilities during the extended
break.

All other events scheduled for next week will be held unless notified otherwise.

There are no plans at this time to suspend classes beyond Friday, March 20, 2020. The
University will continue to keep faculty, staff and students updated. Please check the
University’s website for updates.
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